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Tirgus parametru noteikSana

Faktori, kas ietekm uz mumaiesp jask d konkr t tirg , ir atkar gi gan no
uz muma, gan nozares, gan produkta specifikas

e Tirgus lielums
« Nozares att st ba

* Produkts/ pakalpojums

lzv loties tirgus, par kuriem mekl t inform ciju, atlasiet tos p ¢ noteiktiem
Krit rijiem. Tirgus krit riji katram uz mumam atsS iras. Tie var b t;

eogr fiskais tuvums

Augsts ien kumu | menis

Zin ma valoda un kult ra

lepriekS ja pieredze

u.cC.
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Pt motrguizv le

Identific ttirgus, kuros nav iesp jami pan kumi:

e Stingras tirgus aizsardz bas barjeras

Produkts sasniedzis augst ku att st bas pak pi

Nav piepras juma J su produktam vai pakalpojumam?

Apgr tin ta saskarsme




Prieksizp te

* PriekSizp te ir pamatinform cijas mekl Sana, apkopoSana un
anal ze par tirgiem, lai uz t s pamata balst tu | mumu, par kuriem
tirgiem uz mumam irj veic padziin taizp te, lailab kizprastu
tirgus potenci |u.

* PriekSizp t visbie Kk pielietot metode ir “desk research”.

— Tiek v kta un sistem tiski apkopota pieejam inform cija

— Inform cija ir sal dzinosi viegli un vienk rsSi pieejama publisk
vid

— LikumdosSana, statistikas dati, jau veikti p t jumi u.c.

— lesp jams veikt saviem sp kiem, nav nepiecieSamas pasas
zin Sanas vai iema as

— Nav papildus izdevumu vai tie ir sal dzinosi nelieli

C/LIAA

Valsts agentira Latvijas Investiciju un attistibas agentura
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Tirgus p tjums

Tirgus p tjumsirizv | to eksporta tirgu padziin t kaizp te

Valsts agentira Latvijas In attls b g it
|+~\.t ent a dl_' Ip 1 fLL




Kas | noskaidro par tirgu?
lerobe ojumi, pras bas, noteikumi

lerobe ojumi, kas attiecas uz produkta izcelsmi
Sertific Sana un tehniskie standarti

Kvotas

Muitas tarifi

Kvalit tes, sanit r s pras bas un citi noteikumi
Mar Sanas un iepakosanas noteikumi

Citas tirgus barjeras (piem ram, iepakojuma nodoklis,
val pieder ba viet jai arodbiedr bai)

alsts a@entura STici
Irvestm




Kas ] noskaidro par tirgu?
Inform cija par valsti/ tirgu

o Tirgus lielums un att st bas tendences
» Politisk un ekonomisk stabilit te

* Tirgus piepild jums un tirgus izaugsmes iesp jas

* Tirgus segmenti (piem ram, nacion | s
minorit tes, interesu grupas, specifiskie
izplat Sanas kan i)

* Importa apjoms un valstis, no kur m tiek
Import ts (import tikai no zijas valst m, vai
ar nom su kaimi valst m)

« Konkurences | menis
. eogr fiskais tuvums

 Viet j kult ra, reli ija

C/LIAA

Valsts agentira Latvijas Investiciju un attistibas agentura
Investment and Development Agency of Latvia




Kas ] noskaidro par valsti?
Potenci lie klienti

J su potenci lie klienti

Galapat r t ji

k d veid produkts tiek lietots?

kK das pat r t ju kvalit tes pras bas?

pat r t ju pirktsp ja (Ja ir gala produkti)

Industrijas att st ba/tehnolo iska att st ba (ja pieg d jat |
Industri liem pirc jiem

Vaiir| izdara izmai as J su produkt vai pakalpojum |,
lal tas atbilstu tirgus pras b m?
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Kas | noskaidro par tirgu
Konkurent

J su konkurentim r atirg ;

Konkurentu pied v to pre u val pakalpojumu kvalit te
un cenu | menis

 Cik liela konkurence

 Val varat konkur t?



Kas | noskaidro par tirgu?
Distrib cijas kan i

Galapat r t js
(mazumtirgot |s)

—
. Galapat r t js

E—— (mazumtirgot js)

Raot |s

Raot |s

Galapat r t js

Raot |s : .
(mazumtirgot js)

——= |zplat Sanas kontakts

E==> Preces pl sma QLIAA

Jqut Lt\]l hth gt
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Kas | noskaidro par tirgu?
lzmaksas

m rketings,

* telpu re,

e a entu honor rs,

* noliktavu pakalpojumi,

« maks jumi mazumtirgot jam

e CItS



Apkopojot inform ciju par da diem tirgus aspektiem, uz mums
mekl atbildes uz tr s b tisk kajiem jaut jumiem:

— cik pievilc gs J suuz mumam ir katrs no eksporta tirgiem?
— cik efekt viJ s varat konkur tSaj tirg ?
— k p cuz mumsv las ieiet tieSi Sajos tirgos?

Tirgu priorit Sana — uz kuru tirgu koncentr t resursus un akt vu
darbu, k ar izpl not,k d secb un laika period tirgi tiks
apg ti.

Tiek pie emts| mums, vai b s nepiecieSama padziin t ka tirgus
izp te.

@LIAA

Valsts agentira Latvijas Investiciju tt]ﬂb
Investment a dl_' Ip 1.J fLL




K d veld lesp jamsg tinform ciju?

Valsts agentire ntiira
Inwes Latvia




Inform cija par tirgiem

Sakumlapa Eksportétajiem ES struktirfomndi Ka uzsakt biznesu

LV EN RU JP CH

Danija
Eksportétdjiem / Eksporta tirgi / D&nijia

Latvijars Investiciju un attistbas ageniora
Irrsesimient and Developmend Agency of Lataa

B o I N
Musu pakalpojumi B

Eksporta pasakumi <
Eksporta tirgi DENMARK

ASY =

Auztrija m

Baltkrievija

Be|gija

. Bulgarija
www.liaa.gov.lv Cens
Dénija
Francija
Horvatija
lgaunija
ltglija
Izragla
Japana
Kanada
Kazahstana
Krigwija
Kina
Ligleritanija
Lietuva
Moldova
Niderlande
NorvEgiia
Polija
Rumanija
Slovakija ] Uznéméjdarbibas uzsdkSana DEnijd (551.93 Kh) (12.2007.)

COPENHAGEMN

Visparas informacija (208.07 Kk

Politiskd sistéma (142,91 Kbl
LznEéméjdarbibas vide (154.69 Kh)

Ekonomika (249.57 Kb}

28888

Latvijas ekonomisks sadarkiha ar D3niju (397.74 Kh)

@l Moderigas saites (160 88 Kbl

Tirgus pétijumi

Valsts a




Inform cija par tirgiem

- International Trade Centre

WWW.intracen.org

arket analysis services welcome page (MAS;

Fie Edit Yew History Bookmarks Tooks Help 4 Getting Started @Latesthaedhnes @ mirinova : the ultima, . 2§ BitHack - Bittorrenk T, || Pérms poslapis - Wik,

@& U0 | ™ hitpsffemn.intracen, orgfmas/# praduct

o) [ oo

International Trade Centre
UNCTADIWTO

Terms of Use  Privacy Policy  Copyright Notice

Home —Products & Services—Countries— Business SUpport —Partners & Networks —ITC Search

Market Analysis
Services

ITC's Market Analysis Services (MAS)

Enhancing the transparency of global trade and market access, benchmarking export competitiveness and offering
leads for business development across products and countries.

Print pdf: English Francsis Espsfiol

Market Analysis Services (MAS) are part of the Programme of Product and Market Development of the Intemational Trade Centre (ITC)
UNCTADANTO. Through MAS sewices, ITC provides on-line tools, disseminates market research and trade analysis, and conducts training
programmes in market analysis for trade support institutions and the business community in developing countries.

MAS services comprise five web-based Portals: Trade Map, Market Access Map, Investment Map, Trade Competitiveness Map
and Product Map which are now accessible trough Market Analysis Tools Portal.

- i

Hetworks
I

MAS also include three information services (Market News Service, Market Briefs and PC-TAS or SITA), comprehensive

D Capacity Building programmes and Tailored Studies:
™|
FEdak ﬂNEws Market
. : B Briefs
E
 SERVICE

T SERVICE

MNS (Market News Service) — is a service, provided through Product Map, containing market intelligence on selected primary and semi-processed
products. Information is gathered directly fram manufacturers and traders. Sectors include: Fresh Fruit & Vegetables, Cut Flowers & Omamental
Plants, Fruit Juices, Spices, Pl Starting ials/Essential Drugs, and MWedicinal Plants & Extracts. Visit
wows.intracen. orgémng for mare detailed information.

Market
Briefs

Market Briefs — available through Product Map, are concise market reperts, including trade contacts, market characteristics and access
information covering export markets and products of interest to developing countries. Visit wniintracen.orimb for a list of current titles and further
infarmation,

Tan A

MAS RSS News :

Market Access Wilk
Development Goals
May 29, 2007 02:43.27 P
Slow progress,
accesstorich
markets for
developing
countries' expo
S see Millenniu
Development Goal Indicators

About Product Map

World Tariff Profile Report 200
May 31, 2007 08:20:04 AM

World Tariff Profile: a new repo
ITC, WTO and UNCTAD shows
profiles for each WTO member
country. Get copy.

Product Map Access

Selected P-MAP

| Toys and games

e Products included in this Produc Map

Market
Studies

Product
Performance
Index

International
Prices

Product Champions

Valsts agentira Latvilas Investiciju un attistibas agentira
Investment and Development Agency of Latvia




Inform cija par tirgiem
http://mkaccdb.eu.int/mkaccdb2/indexPubli.htm

Market Access Database — inform cija ES uz m jiem par treSo valstu
tirgiem

marHet access dotabaoase

YOUR GUIDE TO CRACKING WORLD MARKETS

.:Ist'esﬂéé'-h: MARKET ACCESS PARTHERSHIP WEBPAGE
APPLIED TARIFFS DATABASE
EXPORTER'S GUIDE TO IMPORT FORMALITIES
STATISTICALDATABASE
MPLAINT REGISTER --- MEW
;lADE BARRIER:S DATABASE
5P5S DATABASE
TRADE BARRIERS REGULATION
STUDIES
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIOMNS

TOUR COMMENTS

Important Legal Notice & A service provided by External Trade , European Commission _

Valsts agentira Latvijas Investiciju un attistibas agenttra
Investrment and Development Agency of Latvia




Inform cija par tirgiem

Noteikumi, veidlapas, pras bas un cita inform cija

EXPORTER'S GUIDE : IMPORT FORMALITIES

PROCEDURES & REQUIREMENTS 1:__:' Back

Applied Tariffs

Datab
atabase | Other views for this code :| Applied tarif‘Fsl Tariffs related notes| Import formalities| Statistical databasze

Exporter's Guide to | Select another product code

Import Formaliies
Country : Ukraine Product code : 6102

Product descrption : 6102 -

Last Updates

Statistical Database

Trade Barriers
Database

Complaint register

e I Overview of import procedures 8 ST GRS £
i: General requirements : .. Radiological Border Control

.« Preliminary Custorns Import Declaration
.« Permit to Irnport Species Covered by CITES

Trade Barriers .
Regulation .. Customs Export Declaration

. .« Custorms Import Declaration
il .. Decdaration of Dutiable Walue
Frequenty Asked .. Commercial Invoice
Questions .. Certificate of Origin
Your Comments - Air Waybill
.. Bill of Lading
.« Rail Waybill Canforming to Both COTIF and SMGS Agreements
o Wayhbill
.. Packing List

Valsts agentira Latvijas Investiciju un a
Investment and Development A




Inform cija par tirgiem

Kurv Imekl tinform ciju?

o www.mfa.gov.lv un citu valstu rlietu dienestu m jas lapas

e Www.em.goVv.lv un citu valstu ekonomikas instit cijas, piem ram, UK
Trade&Investment, Finpro, Sweden.se

o www.worldchambers.com — tirdzniec bas un r pniec bas kameras

o www.wto.org — World Trade Organization (Pasaules tirdzniec bas
organiz cija)

* U.C.

C/LIAA
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Statistika

WWW.ec.europa.eu/eurostat

Statistikas dati par ES
valst m.

Ne tikai tirdzniec bas
r dt ji, betar

inform cija par alg m,
pirktsp ju, bezdarba

| meni utt.

Lo Eurostat

*

Eul an Conmi n > Eurostat Home &
SHeEil s LATEST HEWS RELEASES - Full list

N Sign n ! Registration seftings
Structural Indicators

EEa et = Inclustrial new orders upy by 2 0% in euro area

Eurostat Yearhook Summa_ry I January 2008 compared with December 2007, the eura area (EA15) industrial new orders index grew by 2.0%. In December the |
P S incle:x fell by 3.6%. In the EL27 new orders decreased by 1.0% in January 2008 and by 1 7% in D;cerr\ber 2007, Excluding ships, railvay &

Sustanshle Deveiopurient ‘aerospace equipment industrisl new orders gained 1.3% in the suro area but lost 0.5% in the EU27.

Government Finance

HICP Conztruction output up by 1 6% in the euro area

Summary: |nthe corstruction sector, seasonally adjusted production arew by 1 5% in the 2ura area (EA15) and by 06% i the EUZ7 in January
2008, eompared with the previous month. In Decembst 2007, production decteased by 072% in the eurn area and by 015 inthe ELIZT

B r—

T ——— : STATISTICS Il FOCUS /DATA l Focus 418 Fulllist %5 Eurostat User Satistaction Survey
General and regional statistics Aot Eurostat

Economy and finance SEES
T MR Gowernment budget appropristions or autlays on RED — GHAORD - s number 28/2008  Burostat news .
Population and social conditions European Statistical System (ESS)
Industry, trade and services Foreion-controlled rises in the EL - Issus number 302008 sty
e oy n Calls for tenders
Agricuiure and fisheries Serior human resolrces n science andtechrology - Issus number 262008 Crarl=g
External trade e Cther activities
xtermal tra [ totls | osta | wethodoogy | publeatons Euvopesn Comunicatior Poi
Transport 2 - =
Structural indicators - full view Euro-Indicators - full view Long-term indicators - full view ESS nedvs feeds 2
Environment and energy ) ) o Diehate Europs
P _ g General economic backaround Balance of payments Redions and cities 7 =
Science and technology i i esearch and methodalooy
Employment Blsiness and consumer surveys Economy and finance Eurostat 2007 Conterence
In the spotlight Innovetion and research ‘Consumer prices Population and sacial eondtions ‘::' EL:';wSlai__— I Conferenice un ation
crounts
Econamic reform External trace Iniustry, trate ant services
Tl B Social cohesion Industry, commerce and services Aariculture and fisheries
d Technlody (EIT1 Environment Lakiour market External trade HelpUser support
i ~full  Monetary and financial indicstors ransport First visit
Stati of the week Hom Mational acoounts Envitonmert and enetey FAQ
Sucfo econamic development et The Firoatat Saia catie
Sustainable consumption and production’
Press centre
Social incluzion : Copwright Licence policy
Demoaraphic changes 7
Links
Public heath : site
Climate chance and energy Concepts Definitions
M Access to microdata.
Hatral resources. ;
Igtural resources Bulk download
ial produl Global partner st

Gond qovernance Pockethook

The life of women and men in Europe - A
= statistical portrait - Kqﬁgnms on Europe - 2007108

: : ~  edition
‘This publication descrises the situstians of
wwomen ane men at different stages of their

lives.

Statistical Office ot the European Communities harch 30, 2008

C/LIAA

Valsts agentira Latvijas Investiciju un attistibas agenttra
Investrment and Development Agency of Latvia




ES tirgus

http://exporthelp.europa.eu/

Par ES tirgu (treSo valstu uz m jiem, bet ar Latvijas
uz m jivar atrast noder gu inform ciju

. .
R BRIl R NI NI EEINE I BN ER BN DR W

EN | ES | FR | PT

;‘ ‘ l' ‘) R Fl'l The Export Helpdesk is an online service, provided by the
Y European Commission, bo facilitate market access for
- - .‘ developing countries to the European Union.
* ’ * This free and user-friendly service provides relevant
A A 4 L & information required by developing country exporters
. interested in supplying the EU market.
for developing countries

x

*

USER GUIDE | FAQ

Requirements Import Customs Rules Trade Market Links
& Taxes Tariffs Documents of Origin EI.‘al;Isl‘.nzs Place

— . ; s - s — & Service Provided by
= | £ e ‘ivacy Sta nent = ork Legal Motice b et & = e
Comart £ty el emu ApEcrantLesial ML e 2 E4TERNAL TRADE, EURDPEAN COMMISSION EE

Valsts agentira Latvilas Investiciju un attistibas agentira
Investrnent and Development Agency of Latvia




Inform cija par tirgiem

Kurv | mekl tinform ciju?

Eiropas biznesa atbalsta t kls — Enerprise Europe Network

e WWw.een.lv

« Inform cija par Eiropas tirgiem (ES, Krievija, Ukraina,
Moldova, Norv ija utt.) un kontaktu mekl Sana

 Atrodas LIAAtelp s, P rsesiel 2,2.st v

enterprise
europe
network

Eiropas biznesa atbalsta tikls Latvija y L I A A
Walsts agentﬂra nyestici
Investmi




Standarti Eiropas Savien

WWW.newapproach.orq

4 B New Approach Standardisation in the Internal Market

Home

Directives & Standards

Search by Keywords

Directive reference

Questions & Answers

90/396/EEC
2000/97EC
89/106/EEC
2004/108/EC
94/9/EC
93M5/EEC
95M16/EC
2006/95/EC
98/3TIEC
2004/22/EEC
90/385/EEC
93/42/EEC
98/T9/EC
92/42/EEC
90/384/EEC
94/62/EC
89/686/EEC

Standards Sales Points

Directives & Standards

Subject of directive

Appliances burning gaseous fuels

Cahleway installations designed to carry persons
Construction products

Electromagnetic compatibility

Equipment and protective systems in potentially explosive atmospheres
Explosives for civil uses

Lifts

Low voltage equipment

Machinery safety

Measuring instruments

Medical devices: Active implantable

Medical devices: General

Medical devices: In witro diagnostic

Mew hot-water boilers fired with liquid or gaseous fluids (efficiency requirements)

Mon-automatic weighing instruments
Packaging and packaging waste

Persanal protective equipment

b

Info
ahout
directive

w

Standards
activities

w

»
b
b
»
b
b
b
»
»
b
»
»
b
»
»
b

Investment and Development Agency of Latvia




ES valstu iepirkumi

http://ted.europa.eu

Lietotaja vards

Ligtotdjvards

9
Regdistréties

Aizmirsat paroli?

Parlakot péc komercdarbibas nozares (CPY)

Parlukosanas sfera: | PEdajais izdevums

0 Mans TED

Bezvarda

» Priekirocthas

»Saglabatie Meklesanas
prafili

W ‘ Meklgiana

‘f\tré meklgtana Ial

¥ Parastd meklésana

Deskri ptors:

Ievadiet deskriptorus stdalot ar logiskajiem operatorism 'OR' un 'MND', 135 variet izmantet * un 7 (aizstdjEjzimes), '?'

aizstajEjzime tiek lietota, lai sakristu tiedi viena zime,

i

Izvéles saraksts

tiek lietats, lai sakristu nulle vai vairaki jebluru zimju varianti,

leklaut apakigrupas ¥

} Paplaginadta meklgZana

» Listpratsja meklgtana

¢ parlakot

b PEc uznéméjdarbibas
iespEjam

¥ P& komercdarbihas
nozares (CPV)

»PEc piegades vietas
(MUTS)

FPEC pozicijas

e ‘ Zinas

b Vietnes zinas

¥ Publisk3 iepirkuma
jaunumi

i rss

PRSS

bKas ir RES?

0 saites

P EUR-Lex

+EU Bookshop

» CORDIS

L Okl Seiin hirnic

Valsts

= Visas [827)
= ES (801}

AT: Austrija (9)
BE: Beldija (31)
BG: Bulgarija (17)
Cf+ Kipra {0}
CZ: Cehijas Republika (3)
DE:! Wacija (136)
DK: Danija (14)
EE: Igaunija (10)
ES: Spanija (83)
FI: Somija (2)
FR: Francija (83]
GR: Griekija (4)
HU: Ungarija {10}
IE: Trija {0}
IT: Italija (10&)
LT: Listuva (3)
LU: Luksemburga (1)
Ly Latvija (9)
MT: Malka {3}
HL: Niderlande {33}
PL: Polija (149)
PT: Portugile (4)
RO: Rumanija (5)
SE: Zviedrija (10)
S1: SlovEnija (3)
5K Slovakiia (6)

Komercdarbibas nozares

agfo: Lauksaimnieciba un partika (19)
comp: Datoru un saistiti pakalpojumi (87)
core: Celtnisciba un nekustamais Tpaiums [308)
educ Tzqlitiba (33)

ener: Energo un saistiti pakalpojumi (11}
ensa: Yide un asenizacija (24)

fina: Finaniu un saistiti pakalpojumni (39)
mapr: Izejvielas un raZojumi {91}

mior: Kalnropnieciba un ridas (4}

prpu: Iespieddarbi un izdevéjdarbiha (13)
reco: Pétnieciba un izstrade (7)

servi Citi pakalpojumi (123)

teeq: Tehnolodijas un iekartas (188)

tran: Transporta un saistiti pakalpajurmi (63)

=

]

il




A enti

ILUCAR. 470.000 commercial agents in Europe, North- and
South America. who are they?

International Union of Commercial
Agents and Brokers Click on Flags to find commercial agents in Europe, North- and South

America

Austria Belgium Canada

2=+

.
=~

www.iucab.nl

Cyprus Denmark Finland France

Contact us
TUCAB Code of Ethics S LA ==
Executive Committee = .

| [ Pe—
Membership List /‘ E\'
e Germany Great Britain Greece Ireland
Members only @

Ttaly Lithuania Mexico Metherlands

— R

Marway Spain Sweden Switzerland

IUCABR was founded on September 21, 1953,

&
in
=

C/LIAA
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www.nordichet.se

« Raot ji,izplatt ji,a enti Zieme valsts

e Inform cija par tirgu =

v

* Butik

ad

II COffee 3¢ 7. 3. _- * Restaurang

* Kontor

g

11 209 products e _ s : L4

68 337 suppliers E UPM i 5 Z = = ar

43 728 saents i upm-kymmene. cons www.forex.se

61 200 trademarks

| Start page | Order Access | Advertise | About us ===

Standard search Adamant Marksystem AB sells Alarm systems
Search Main portal > Products/Serices = A > Alarm systems > Ad,

]

[ [Print] [Send SMS report]

(products, companies, agencies, trademarks1

Search in these countries—7
(FFEEFF

CIe-af/I Advanced search Search:

ADAMANT [send SMS renort]

A A
= MARKSYSTEM AB
ogin "If oprortunities
doesn’t knock
User name:
Password: [ Adamant Marksystem AB
Lagin
*Forgat vour login information? S
: Stationsplan 5 tompany description s
| *Do you want to buy Accass? B - Agente VAAHTO GROUH
SE-665 30 Kil @ - Whelesaler/ Distributar L
Telephone: +46 (0)554-14530 [l - Manufacturar wiww.vaahtogroup. fi
Eairs | Trade associations Fax: +48 [01554-1A500
Educstions | Trade magszines
© info | Products and ; Trademarks and : Einancial
: Hews Archive & Sales offices : :
services Agencies informstion
Industry portals
Transport & Logistics | Construction & _ _
HPAC E-mall; info@adarmant.se nDnanEatgu;(g:EO T T
: irector/CEOH ExNords NAIpd s S5
Electronics % IT | Furniture & Interior Website: wew.adamantse
Design (MIM
Machinery & Metals | Plastics & Rubber | gusiness I0: Ss6491-8968
backaging VAT No 1 SE556491896801
Established: 1988
Turnousr (x1000) SEK: 4957
Humnber of smployess 2
Business operation: Skyltsystern, alla slags skyltar, etiketter och paneler, Anslagstavlar,

Inbindnings- och lam. mask. Férvaringsskap for forvaring av ritningsoriginal,

filmer ete, Praglingsverk, -maskiner, perforeringsrnaskiner, Halstanzar,
stilstamplar, Brinnstamplar, Porslinsbilder,

Valsts agentira Latvijas Investiciju un attistibas agenttra
Investrment and Development Agency of Latvia




www.godworldbusiness.com

- wating
mﬂmm &'y . Over 1600 latest buy leads Contact Buvers Diracty
.\\ — click here_to view Find Qualified Suppliers
Connecting Businesses Worldwide —_— «
— Years of T
Gl suppliers | Buyers | Producks | Trade Leads

Look for & all the wards © any of the words

_Search |
Latest Buy Requirements
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